
 

ARCHITECTURE    |    ENGINEERING     |     INTERIORS     |     PLANNING     |     LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

Addendum #2 

 

Date: 7/25/2019 

 

Project: MILWAUKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY GOOD HOPE MILL ROAD  

 

 

Proj. #: 170044.00 

 

From: Zimmerman Architectural Studios, Inc. 

 

To: Signage Manufacturer 

 

This Addendum is issued to modify, explain, and amend the originally issued Specifications and 

Drawings dated 6/10/2019 and is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. Please 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 

 

 

PLEASE INSERT THIS ADDENDUM IN THE DOCUMENT SET 

 

 

QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS: 

1. Can we substitute ¼” thick clear acrylic for the glass?  We did this on the MPL main 
branch a few years back. 

  

 

ZAS Response: The library approves of either glass or acrylic especially since other branches 

have used the glass.  

  

2. For the window sign types (J, J.1, and N) can we use our FullView product?  We 
have used this on 3 or 4 other MPL projects and they were well received. 

. 
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ZAS Response: Product approved for use 

  

3. Can we use our flatbed printing technology to print the laminate background onto 
painted acrylic (we do a high-res scan of the laminate), rather than laminate the 
material onto acrylic?  The edges of the laminate do not look great, but if we print the 
image, you won’t have the unfinished edges. Here is an image of a sign with a printed 
laminate top insert. 

  

 

 

ZAS Response: The library approves of this alternative option keeping—the library prefers the 

most durable, aesthetically pleasing, and cost effective option. 

  

4. Would you accept an integral, standard color vinyl instead of painted?  One that 
would be a close match to the paint?  Its more durable than painted vinyl. 

 
ZAS Response: Yes-product approved  
 

 

- End of Addendum #2 

 

 


